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From: Casey, Kevin E <kecasey@tva.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Fetter, Allen
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Access Information for NRC June CRN Site Visit

Thanks Allen. We’ll get things going.  
Kevin 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Apr 27, 2018, at 13:30, Fetter, Allen <Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov> wrote: 

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.  

Kevin, 
Below are a list of expected participants for the June 6th CRN Site (and alternative sites) visit. 
Andrew Kugler, NRC/NRO employee with an NRC badge, andrew.kugler@nrc.gov , 301-415-2828 
Jessica Kratchman, NRC/NRO employee with an NRC badge, jessica.kratchman@nrc.gov , 301-415-5112 
Tamsen Dozier, NRC/NRO employee with an NRC badge, tamsen.dozier@nrc.gov , 301-415-2272 
Jennivine Rankin, NRC/NRO employee with an NRC badge, jennivine.rankin@nrc.gov , 301-415-1530 
Megan Wright, NRC/OGC employee with an NRC badge, megan.wright@nrc.gov , 301-415-7000 
Olivia Mikula, NRC/OGC employee with an NRC badge, olivia.mikula@nrc.gov , 301-287-9107 
Olivier Lareynie, NRC foreign assignee, NRC badge without full clearance (passport needed for ORNL 
access), olivier.lareynie@asn.fr , 301-415-3819 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
Allen H. Fetter, Senior Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Licensing Branch 3 
Washington, D.C. 
301-415-8556 (Office) 
301-385-5342 (Mobile) 
From: Casey, Kevin E [mailto:kecasey@tva.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:20 PM 
To: Fetter, Allen <Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Schiele, Raymond Joseph <rjschiele@tva.gov>; Vokoun, Patricia <Patricia.Vokoun@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Access Information for NRC June CRN Site Visit 
Allen, 
I am working on access to the Oak Ridge Reservation Alternate Sites 2 and 8 for the June NRC visit. 
Please provide the following information for each NRC employee planning to attend: 

• Full Name 
• NRC Employee or Contractor 
• Possess an NRC issued ID badge? 
• Business email address 
• Business phone number 

Thanks, 
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Kevin E. Casey 
SMR Project – Licensing 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
1101 Market Street 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
423-751-3642(w) 
kecasey@tva.gov 
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